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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Legal and Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Karen Bulman, Planner II 
 
DATE: March 3, 2011 
 
RE: Certified Local Government Grant 
 Time Extension of Project Funding 

 
 
The Historic Preservation Commission requests approval of Amendment #2 to State of South 
Dakota Historical Preservation Allocation Award for Preservation Project SD-10-016.  The 
Amendment will extend the time allowed to complete the 2010-2011 CLG Grant from the May 31, 
2011 deadline to a July 31, 2011 deadline.  This request will allow a time extension for the 
Design Guidelines for the West Boulevard Historic District. 
 
 

Request:  The Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission requests authorization of the 

Mayor and Finance Office to sign Amendment #2 to State of South Dakota Historical 

Preservation Allocation Award between State Historical Preservation Office, Office of 

History and Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission Project SD-10-016 changing the 

completion date from May 31, 2011 to July 31, 2011.  
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